[;J B.J. DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

Regd. Office : H. No. 83, 3rd Floor, Chawri Bazar, Delhi-110006
Ph. : 011-42141100, 011-30251171, sbj@anandpulp.com

48" October, 2016
To,

THE SECRETARY,

CORPORATE RELATIONSHIP DEPARTMENT
BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED,

2"° FLOOR, NEW TRADING WING,
ROTUNDA BUILDING, P.J.TOWERS,

DALAL STREET, MUMBAI-400001

Ref: Scrip Code: 531647 —B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

SUBJECT: 22"° ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2015-16 UNDER REGULATION
34 SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Dear Sir,

In pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements
Regulations, 2015, we enclose herewith 22nd Annual Report of the Company.

Kindly take the same on records.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully

Priyanka Pathak
Company Secretary/Compliance Officer

Encl: As above



1|Page

B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

22"° ANNUAL REPORT
[2015-2016]



2|Page

Annual Report 2015-16

BJ DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. SATYA BHUSHAN JAIN
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

MR. V B SALUJA
DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

MS. KAVITA VERMA
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

MR. ASHISH JAIN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s SSAR & Associates
2nd Floor, 19A, Ansari Road,
Dariya Ganj, New Delhi- 110002

INTERNAL AUDITOR

M/s. GM & Co.
F-13/10, Krishna Nagar,
Delhi- 110051

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Parveen Rastogi & Co.
Company Secretaries
Flat No. 3, Sood Building, Teil Mil Marg,

Ram Nagar, Paharganj, New Delhi-110055.

L21090DL1995PLC066281

REGISTERED OFFICE

H. NO. 83, T/F CHAWRI BAZAR,
DELHI- 110006

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Beetal Financial Computer Services Pvt. Ltd
99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,
Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi-
110062

CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

L21090DL1995PLC066281

BANKERS
Kotak Mahindra Bank

Preet Vihar, New Delhi

COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Mr. V. B Saluja

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Priyanka Pathak



3|Page

Annual Report 2015-16 BJ DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED
L21090DL1995PLC066281

PAGE
CONTENTS NO.
Notice 04
Directors Report along with Annexures 12
Report on Corporate Governance 55
Certificate by Whole-time Director 70
Auditor’s Report 71
Balance Sheet 78
Statement of Profit & Loss 79
Cash Flow Statement 80
Notes to Financial Statement 82
Attendance Slip 86
Proxy Form 88
Route Map 91




4|Page

Annual Report 2015-16 BJ DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

L21090DL1995PLC066281

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”) that
the 22"° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (“The Meeting” of “AGM”) of the Members of the Company
BJ DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED (“The Company”) will be held on FRIDAY, 30™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER
2016, at 04:00 P.M. at 318, Industrial Area, Patparganj, Delhi-110092 to transact the following
business (es):

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1)

2)

3)

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31* March
2016 and the Statement of Profit & Loss Account & Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. V B Saluja (DIN: 00106296), who retires by rotation at
this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To ratify the appointment of Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being
in force), the appointment of M/s SSAR & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN
004739N) as Statutory Auditor of the Company, be and is hereby ratified from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting on such
remuneration as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors and the Statutory
Auditors.”

By Order of the Board
For BJ DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

Sd/-

PLACE: DELHI SATYA BHUSHAN JAIN
DATE: 05.09.2016 Whole Time Director

DIN: 00106272
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NOTES:

Details of Directors seeking appointment and / or re-appointment at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting

(As__per Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements),Regulations, 2015)

Name of the Directors Mr. V B Saluja
Date of Birth 05/12/1956

Date of Appointment on 13/01/1999
the Board of the Company
Qualification Graduate

Experience 22 years

Expertise in Functional Area | Trading of Paper Business
Directorship held in other | None

Companies
Number of shares held in | 40900
the Company
Number of Board Meeting | 5
attended during the year
Relationship with other | Not related to other Directors, Manager and other
Directors, Manager and | Key Managerial Personnel

other Key  Managerial
Personnel

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS

ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY/PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.
THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED,
STAMPED (IF APPLICABLE) AND SIGNED AND MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act,2013 and rule made thereunder , a person
can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not
more than Ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A Member holding more
than ten percent of total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a
single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member. The
instrument appointing proxy should be deposited at the registered office of the company not
later than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the AGM.

A member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business
hours of the Company, during the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the
Commencement of the AGM and ending with the conclusion of the AGM, provided that not
less than 3 days of notice in writing is to be given to the Company.
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In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

3. Members having any question on Financial Statements or on any Agenda item proposed in
the notice of AGM are requested to send their queries at least seven days prior at the date of
AGM of the company at its registered office address to enable the company to collect the
relevant information.

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Saturday, September 24, 2016 to Friday, September 30, 2016 (both days inclusive), in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) 2015 with the
Stock Exchanges, where the equity shares of the company are listed, for the purpose of
annual closing and AGM.

5. A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on Friday, September 23, 2016(the “cut off date”)
only shall be entitled to vote through Remote E-voting and at the AGM. The voting rights of
Members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid-up equity share capital of the
company as on the Cut off date.

6. Members holding shares in physical form and are desirous of making nomination in terms of
Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, may write to the RTA for the prescribed form.

7. Members/Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip(s) duly filled in.

8. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant
provisions of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the copy of
Annual Report, Notice of the 22™ Annual General Meeting, notice of E-Voting Attendance
Slip and proxy form etc. are being sent to the members who's Email Ids are registered with
the Company/Depository Participants (DP)/Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) for
communication purposes.

Members who have not registered their email addresses so far are requested to register
their e-mail addresses for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices,
Circular, etc. from the Company in electronic mode.

9. Members are requested to furnish or update their e-mail Ids with the Registrar for sending
the soft copies of the Annual Report of the company as required vide circular no. 17/2011
dated April 21, 2011 and circular no. 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and to avail remote e-voting facility in respect of the resolutions which
would be passed at the General Meetings of the Company.
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11.
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13.

14.

15.
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Pursuant to the prohibition imposed vide Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2)
issued by the ICSI and the MCA circular, no gifts/coupons shall be distributed at the Meeting.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 22" AGM and the Annual Report for financial
year 2015-16 will also be available on the Company’s website at
http://www.bjduplexboards.com/ for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Company’s registered office for inspection during
normal business hours on working days. For any communications, the shareholders may also
send requests to the company’s designated email id: admin@anandpulp.com

Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint
holding in the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents, for consolidation into single folio

In terms of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended up to date, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the
submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to
their respective Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the
Company or to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and related rules thereunder, a Member
of the Company may nominate a person on whom the Shares held by him/her vest in the
event of his/her death. Member(s) desirous of availing this facility may submit nomination in
the prescribed Form SH-13 to the Company/RTA in case shares are held in Physical Form, and
to their respective depository participant, if held in electronic form.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of Companies Act, 2013 and related rules thereunder will be available for
inspection by the members of the Company at the Registered Office of the company on all
working days (Monday to Saturday) between 11 A.M. and 2 P.M. upto the date of AGM and
will also be available for inspection at the venue of the AGM.

17. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and

notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible.
Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic
statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be
verified.

18. In support of the Green Initiative announced by the Government of India and in terms of

Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,
electronic copy of the Annual Report for the financial year 2015-16, along with the Notice of
22" AGM, inter-alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voting, along with the
attendance slip and proxy form are being sent to all the Members of the Company, whose e-
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Mail-id is registered with Registrar and Share Transfer agent Depository Participant, unless
any Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For the Members who have not
registered their e-mail-id, physical copies of Annual Report for the financial year 2015-16,
along with the Notice of 22nd AGM, inter-alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voting,
along with the attendance slip and proxy form are being sent by other permissible mode.

DEMATERLIZATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI, trading in the shares of your Company is in
compulsory de-materialized form. Members, who have not yet got their share de-
materialized, are requested to opt for the same in their own interest and send their share
certificates through Depositary Participants with whom they have opened the de-
materialization account to the Company’s RTA.

E-VOTING PROCESS

I. In Compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the
Company is pleased to provide Members a facility to exercise their right electronically
through electronic voting service facility arranged by Central Depository Services [India]
Limited (CDSL). The facility for voting through ballot paper will also be made available at
AGM and members attending the AGM, who have not already caste their votes by remote
e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to caste their
votes again. The instructions for e-voting are annexed to the notice.

II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be
able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

lll. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend and participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote.

IV. Mr. Parveen Rastogi, Practicing Company Secretary (COP No. 2883), have consented to
act as an Scrutinizer, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and
remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

V. E-voting period begins on Tuesday 27/09/2016 (9:00 A.M. IST) and ends on Thursday
29/09/2016 (6:00 P.M. IST). During this period, shareholders’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once
the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently.

VI. The manner and process of remote e-Voting are as under:
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A. 1. In case of members receiving e-mail:

a) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

b) Click on “Shareholders” tab to cast your votes.

c) Now, select the Electronic Voting Sequence Number (“EVSN”) along with “B J Duplex
Borads Limited” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”.

d) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
have casted your vote earlier for EVSN of any Company, then your existing login id and
password are to be used. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below.

e) Now, fill up the following details in the appropriate boxes:

User ID For shareholders holding shares in Demat form:-
a) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits
Client ID

b) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID .
c) For shareholders holding shares in Physical Form:
Folio Number registered with the Company.

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by
Income Tax Department when prompted by the system
while e-voting (applicable for both demat shareholders
holding shares in demat mode as well as shareholders
holding shares in physical mode)

DOB# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat
account or in the company records for the said demat
account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your
Bank Details demat account or in the company records for the said
demat account or folio.

*Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the default character: <BJ DUPLEX >. After entering these details
appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab

# Please enter any one of the details in order to login. In case either of the details are not
recorded with the depository please enter the No. of shares held by you as on (relevant
date) in the Dividend Bank details field.

f)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

g) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the EVSN selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation’” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily change their login password
in the new password field. The new password has to be minimum eight characters
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consisting of at least one upper case (A-Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric value (0-9)
and a special character(@ # S %& *). Kindly note that this password is to be also used by
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Kindly note that this changed password
is to be also used by the Demat holders for voting for resolutions for the Company or
any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for
e-voting through CDSL platform.

h) Click on the relevant EVSN on which you choose to vote.

i) On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option
“YES/NQ” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that
you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

j) Click on the “Resolutions File Link” if you wish to view all the Resolutions.

k) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

[) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

B. In case of members receiving the physical copy of Notice of Annual General meeting
[for members whose e-mail IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository
participant(s) or requesting physical copy]:

m) Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (a) to Sr. No. (l) above, to cast vote.

n) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are requested to log
on tohttps://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves, link their account which
they wish to vote on and then cast their vote. They should upload a scanned copy of the
Board Resolution and POA in favour of the Custodian who they have authorized to vote
on their behalf, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the vote.

VII. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com.in
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

VIIl. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail ID in the user profile details of the
folio which may be used for sending future communication (s).

IX. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 23™ September, 2016.

X.  Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e, 23rd
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September, 2016, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
evoting@cdsl.co.in or Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company.

XI. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 3 (three) working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least 2(two)
witnesses not in the employment of the company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of
the votes in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairperson of the Company.

XIl.  The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared
alongwith the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website and on
the website of CDSL within Two(2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of
the Company and also communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange.

PLACE: DELHI By Order of the Board of Directors
DATE: 05.09.2016 For B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED
Sd/-

SATYA BHUSHAN JAIN

DIRECTOR,

DIN: 00106272
54, NEW RAJDHANI ENCLAVE DELHI 110092
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,
B J DUPLEX BOARDS Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Twenty Second Annual Report and Audited Statement of
Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(In Lacs)
PARTICULARS Year end on 31 March, Year end on 31%*
2016 March,2015
Total income 11,82,129.00 65,23,146.00
Profits/(loss) before depreciation (453,301.93) (1,11,694.25)
Interest and exceptional items
Less: Depreciation 0 0
Less: Finance cost 0 0
Profit/(loss) before tax and (453,301.93) (1,11,694.25)
Exceptional item
Less: Exceptional item 0 22,49,359.65
Profit before tax (453,301.93) 21,37,665.40
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 0 3,51,365.00
Deferred tax 0 0
Profit(Loss) for the period (453,301.93) 17,86,300.40
Earnings per share (0.09) 0.34
Basic (0.09) 0.34
Diluted (0.09) 0.34
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DIVIDEND

Your company has not declared dividend during the financial year 2015-16.

SHARE CAPITAL

(A) AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorised Share Capital of the company stands at Rs. 120,000,000/- (divided into 12,000,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each). During the year, there has been no change in Authorized Share
Capital of the company.

(B) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID —UP SHARE CAPITAL

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of the company stands at Rs. 50,397,000/-
(divided into 50,397,00 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each). During the year, there has been no change
in Paid-up Share Capital of the company.

During the year under review, the company has not allotted any shares.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the nature.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

During the year under review, there was no transfer.

OPERATING RESULTS

The Sales of the Company has decreased by 52.20 Lacs (92.85 %) i.e. from 56.33 Lacs in FY 2015 to
4.03 Lacs in F.Y. 2016.

1) SALES

Sales have been decreased by 52.20 Lacs (92.85 %) i.e. from 56.33 Lacs in FY 2015 to 4.03 Lacs in FY
2016.

2) OTHER INCOME

Other income increased by 0.37 Lacs mainly due to increase in interest income of Rs. 55317

received during the year by Company.
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3) PROFITABILITY

You company has incurred losses of Rs. 453,301.93 during the year, as compared to profit of Rs.
17,86,300.40 of last year.

The main reason for decrease in Profitability is reduction in sales by 52.20 Lacs.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year under report.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES

The Company's shares are in process for compulsory demat mode facilitated through NSDL and
CDSL. Your Directors earnestly appeal to all of you to demat your shares of the company and derive

the benefits of holding the shares in electronic form.

ANNUAL LISTING FEE

The Company has paid the Annual Listing fee for the financial year 2016-2017 to Bombay Stock

Exchange Limited.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As per Clause 34(2) (e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is as follows:

Overview

World economic growth slowed down to 3.1% in 2015 from 3.4% in the previous year being
adversely affected by a confluence of various adverse circumstances, mainly rebalancing of Chinese
Economy away from trade and investment. The slowdown in China has restricted global trade and
investments in commodities and mineral, affecting a host of export-dependent emerging markets
like Brazil and Russia that are mired in recessions. The sharp decline in commodity prices, most
notably crude oil, has also had adverse consequences for oil-exporting countries, viz., Saudi Arabia
and Iran. This has resulted in declining capital flows across emerging economies where growth

plummeted to below 4% in 2015 from 7.4% in 2011. The slowdown is most notable in emerging
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economies of ASEAN, growing at sub-5% from 6-7%, 2-3 years back. While growth impetus from

developed countries was primarily provided by US, it has softened of late and with persistent
weakness in Japan and EU, growing at only 0.5% and 1.9% respectively, there are serious concerns
over global growth.

Indian economy is exhibiting resilience to grow at over 7% with inflation under control at below 5%
from the highs of over 12% a couple of years ago, owing to lower commodity prices, government’s
supply side measures (dismantling APMC, timely imports of pulses etc.) and a relatively tight
monetary stance. This has enabled the RBI to usher in monetary policy stimulus wherein policy
rates have been reduced by 150 basis points since early 2015. However the transmission has been
slow and commensurate levels, keeping bank lending rates still in double digits, which has impeded
private investments. This has been further accentuated by low consumer sentiment resulting in
significant surplus capacities that have gone up to almost 30%.

INDIAN PULP AND PAPER INDUSTRY.

Indian paper industry in India has been growing at around 7% in the last 5 years. However, the
growth would have been higher of not for the two consecutive years of drought putting a big dent
in rural demand and lower agricultural growth. Moreover with manufacturing growth yet to recover
from the recent lows, there is some pull back in services growth (those that are linked to
manufacturing and industry) to 9.2% last year from over 10% in the previous year. Consumer goods
output, accounting for almost a third of IIP is slowly recovering ground after witnessing de-growth
in previous 2 years, particularly in durables segment. This has been partially offset by the growth of
retail and proliferation of e-commerce, and thus keeping growth in packaging board at robust levels
of 12%. At 14.5 Mn tonnes, India ranks amongst the top 15 paper and board markets globally.
DOMESTIC SUPPLY AND DEMAND SCENARIO

India is the fastest growing market for paper globally. With robust economic growth showing the
way, paper consumption is poised for big leap. Growth of middle class population provides the
foundation for future growth. With the growing thrust on education and literacy and changing
lifestyles of the rural masses, the domestic demand for paper is set to surpass supply. Exports of
paper and related products is estimated to be less than 1% of production and presents an
opportunity in the medium term especially in smaller markets of MENA countries.

E-commerce growth in the country is expected in the country is expected to help paper industry
enter new phase of growth. Increasing number of internet users and rising middle-class in the
society with higher disposable income have boosted the demand for paper based packaging

products. This trend is likely to continue in the medium term. The per capita consumption of paper
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products is around 11 kgs against a global average of 58 Kilogram. There is huge potential for

growth of the sector. The domestic market/consumption of paper is close to 14 million tonnes per
annum (TPA) with over 2 million TPA being imported. By 2024-25, in the baseline scenario,
domestic consumption is projected to rise to 23.50 million TPA.

Demand is driven by general commercial activity and population growth. The profitability of
individual companies depends on efficient operations, as products are sold mainly based on price.
Big companies have advantages in distribution and can supply large customers. There are few
economies of scale in manufacturing; large and small producers operate the same kinds of plants --
large producers just have more of them. Small companies can compete successfully by making
specialty products or serving a small geographical market.

It is estimated by industry experts that an increase in consumption by one kg per capita on a 100
basis point increase in GDP, would lead to an increase in demand of 1 million metric ton. With
growth in GDP and increase in literacy, paper consumption in India is bound to go up. In fact,
consumption in India is estimated to double by 2020.

THREATS & OPPORTUNITIES

For the Indian paper industry, strong economic growth has been accompanied by equally robust
demand for paper. The demand drivers and growth triggers have come from a combination of
factors:

® Rising level of national income;

® Growing per capita disposable income;

® Improving aspiration levels of the people;

e Expanding population;

e Widening spread of education and literacy throughout the country; and

® Increasing size of the service industry, higher level of industrial activity and corporate spending.
OUTLOOK

Over the past few years, we have continuously improved and the entire team at IP APPM is
committed to making sure that the present momentum is maintained in the future as well.
Considerable up-gradation has been done to the systems and processes to enhance productivity,
performance and accountability; significant investment has been made in people development,
operational excellence, customer contact and sustainable solutions; increased employee
engagement; considerable work done to become a very low cost producer; improved
manufacturing reliability levels; and overall created a winning organization. All of these, are being

put together to make IP APPM the most competitive company in the industry.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes in adopting best practices of corporate governance. Corporate Governance
principles are enshrined in the spirit of company, which forms the core values of the company.
These guiding principles are also articulated through the company’s code of business conduct,
corporate governance guidelines, charter of various sub committees and disclosure policy.
“Annexure-VI”

As per the applicable provisions of Schedule- V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate section on corporate governance practices followed
by your company, together with certificate form M/s Parveen Rastogi & Co., Company Secretary, on
compliance with corporate governance norms under the Listing Regulations.

However, in terms of Section 136(1) of the Act, this Report and Financial Statements are being sent
to the Members and others entitled thereto, excluding the Statement of Particulars of Employees as
required under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

The said Statement is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the
Company during business hours on working days upto the date of the ensuring Annual General
Meeting. If any member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, the same is made available to him
on receiving a request.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in “Annexure- V” and is attached to

this report.

DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

Directors & KMP :-

Satya Bhushan Jain : Whole-time Director

V.B Saluja : CFO & Director
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Ashish Jain : Director
Kavita Verma : Director
Priyanka Pathak : Company Secretary

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS:

Mr. V. B Saluja, Director of the Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible offer himself for
reappointment. The details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting has been provided in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting, forming

part of the Annual Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION

The Independent Directors have confirmed and declared that they are not disqualified to act as an
Independent Director in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Board is also of the opinion that the Independent Directors fulfill all the conditions specified

in the Companies Act, 2013 making them eligible to act as Independent Directors.

EVALUATION OF THE BOARD’S PERFORMANCE

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the performance evaluation of the Board was carried
out during the year under review. More details on the same are given in the Corporate Governance

Report.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board on the recommendation of Remuneration Committee has framed a policy for selection

and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
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The Audit Committee comprises of Mr. V.B Saluja, Mr. Ashish Jain and Ms. Kavita Verma as

members. The details of term of reference of the Audit Committee member, dates of meeting held

and attendance of the Directors are given separately in the Corporate Governance Report.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Committee comprises of Mr VB Saluja — Non-Executive Director as the Chairperson of the
Committee, Mr. Ashish Jain— Independent Director, as the Member of the committee. The details of
term of reference of the Committee member, dates of meeting held and attendance of the Directors

are given separately in the Corporate Governance Report.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Committee comprises of two Independent Directors namely Mr. Ashish Jain as the Chairman of
the Committee, Ms. Kavita Verma and Mr V.B Saluja, as the Members of the Committee. The details
of term of reference of the Committee member, dates of meeting held and attendance of the

Directors are given separately in the Corporate Governance Report.

DOCUMENT RETENTION AND ARCHIVAL POLICY (DRAP)

(Regulation 9 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to the Regulation 9 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 mandates that every listed entity shall
Formulate a policy for preservation of documents and Regulation 30(8) of the Regulations is also
required to have an archival policy on archiving all information disclosed to stock exchange(s) and

the same being hosted on the Company’s website.

MATERIALITY DISCLOSURE POLICY (MDP)
(Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,

2015

Pursuant to the Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 mandates that every listed entity
shall make disclosures of any events or information which, in the opinion of the Board of Directors of

the listed company, is material and the same being hosted on the Company’s website.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management of the Company have confirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to the Directors and employees of the Company and
the declaration in this regard made by the Managing Director is attached as ‘Annexure I’ which

forms a part of this Report of the Directors.

CODE FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES

Your Company has in place a Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices in accordance with the
Model Code of Conduct, as prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said
code. The details of the same are provided in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this

Annual Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
(Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,

2015

Your Company has formulated and adopted a Risk Management Policy which covers a formalised
Risk Management Structure, along with other aspects of Risk Management i.e. Credit Risk
Management, Operational Risk Management, Market Risk Management and Enterprise Risk
Management. The Risk Management Committee of the Board, on periodic basis, oversees the risk

management systems, processes and minimization procedures of the Company

DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARRASMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is an equal opportunity employer and consciously strives to build a work culture that
promoter’s dignity of all employees. As required under the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed

thereunder
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a) The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment

at work place which has been made part to the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics applicable to all
the employees of the Company. A copy of which is given to every employee and his consent for
compliance duly taken.

b) All women, permanent, temporary or contractual including those of service providers are covered

under the policy.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(q) and Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, regarding employees is given in ‘Annexure II’.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013;-

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016 and of the profit of the Company for the
period ended on 31st March, 2016.

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and have been operating effectively.

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems have been found adequate and operating effectively.
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LISTING

The equity shares of your Company are listed with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited.
¢ Earlier securities of the Company also were listed with Delhi Stock Exchange, as Delhi Stock

Exchange has been closed so it’s been suspended from there now.

LISTING AGREEMENT

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), on September 2, 2015, issued SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) , 2015 with the aim to consolidate and streamline the
provisions of the Listing Agreement for different segments of capital market to ensure better
enforceability . The said regulations were effective from December 1, 2015. Accordingly all listed
companies were required to enter into the Listing Agreement within six months from the effective
date. The Company entered into Listing Agreement with Bombay Stock Exchange limited on February

05, 2016.

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has authorized the Company Secretary of the company to
approve the transfer of shares within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt in case the
documents are completed in all respects. Shares sent for transfer in physical form are registered by
the registrar and share transfer agents within 20 days of receipt of the documents, if found in order.
Shares under objection are returned within two weeks. All request for dematerialization of shares
are processed, if found in order and confirmation is given to the respective depositories, that is
National Securities Depositaries Ltd (NSDL) and Central Depositories Services Ltd (CDSL) within 15

days.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required by Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, the

extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT 9 is annexed herewith as "Annexure IV".
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VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
(Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,

2015

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated
WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY to deal with instance of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Company's code of conduct, if any. The details of the WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY are

posted on the website of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY
(Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,

2015

Related Party Transaction Policy, as formulated by the Company, defines the materiality of related
party transactions and lays down the procedures of dealing with Related Party Transactions. The

details of the same are provided in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

(A). The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and
other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are
forming part of this report and is annexed as “Annexure - II” to this Report.

(B). The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5 (3) of the Companies(Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report. In terms of Section
136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the same is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company. Copies of this statement may be obtained by the members by writing to the Company

Secretary.
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EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

No provision has been made for long term employee benefit viz. gratuity liability in accordance with
the AS-15 Employee Benefits as the accrued liability for the same is not anticipated material and
keeping in view the past experience of the Company as most of the employees do not continue for

more than the minimum period of 5 years in the Company hence not entitled for such benefits.

COST AUDIT

The Cost Audit is not applicable on your Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 the Company has appointed,
M/s Parveen Rastogi & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the financial year 2015-16. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is annexed as
‘Annexure Il to this report.

“It is stated that there is a qualification and adverse remark made by the Secretarial Auditor in
their Report regarding appointment of CFO and Company Secretary of the Company as per the

provisions specified under the Companies Act, 2013”.

SUBSIDIARIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The particulars required to be furnished under Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as prescribed in Form No. MGT-9

is given in ‘Annexure IV’

AUDITORS
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(A) STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. SSAR & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 004739N), were appointed as Statutory
Auditors for a period of five years in the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2014 till the
Conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 2019 subject to ratification by
members at every subsequent Annual General Meeting.

Ratification of their appointment till the next Annual General Meeting is due for consideration in the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the M/s. SSAR &
Associates, to the effect that if their appointment is ratified in the current Annual general Meeting, it
would be in accordance with the provisions Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Their continuance of appointment and payment of remuneration are to be confirmed and approved
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require any
clarification/ explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs no
further explanation.

There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of
the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from the Directors. Further, the
notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory.

(B) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s Parveen Rastogi & Co., Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the

Company for FY 2015-2016. The Secretarial Audit Report is appended to this report.

AUDITORS REPORT

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the Auditors in their

report on the financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
There were no Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not

applicable.
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INTERNAL AUDIT

The internal auditor of the company is M/s G M & Co., Chartered Accountants carried out the roles
and responsibilities during the current financial year which are as follows:

e evaluated and provided reasonable assurance that risk management, control, and
governance systems are functioning as intended and will enable the organization’s
objectives and goals to be met.

e reported risk management issues and internal controls deficiencies identified directly
to the audit committee and provided recommendations for improving the
organization’s operations, in terms of both efficient and effective performance.

e evaluated information security and associated risk exposures.

e evaluated regulatory compliance program with consultation from legal counsel.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (RPT)

There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of material nature,
with its promoters, directors or senior management or their relatives etc. that may have potential
conflict with the interest of company at large. Transactions entered with related parties as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, during the financial year 2015-16 were mainly in the ordinary
course of business and on an arm’s length basis.

Prior approval of the Audit Committee is obtained by the Company before entering into any related
party transaction as per the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As per the provisions of Section
188 of the Companies Act 2013, approval of the Board of Directors is also obtained for entering into
Related Party Transactions by the Company. A quarterly update is also given to the Audit Committee
and the Board of Directors on the related party transactions undertaken by the Company for their
review and consideration.

During the year, the Company has not entered into any material contract, arrangement or
transaction with related parties, as defined under Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Related Party Transaction Policy of the Company.
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The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s

website. None of the Directors have any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the

Company.

MEETINGS

BOARD MEETINGS

During the year, five Board Meetings were convened and held dated 28/05/2015, 12/08/2015,
05/09/2015, 07/11/2015 and 13/02/2016. The details of meetings are given in the Corporate
Governance Report.

GENERAL BODY MEETING

Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30/09/2015. Details are given in Corporate
Governance Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year, four Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held, the details of which are
given in the Corporate Governance Report.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year, Two Meetings of Nomination & Remuneration Committee were convened and held,
the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEES

During the year, One Meeting of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was convened and held, the
details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETINGS

During the year, One Meeting of Independent Director’s was convened and held, the details of which

are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

REDUCTION OF CAPITAL

During the Financial year, the management of the Company has decided to re-organize its capital
structure. Therefore, Company has applied to the Hon’ble High Court of Delhi for capital reduction
scheme and the same is in under process.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
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Statements in the Board’s Report and the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing

the Company’s objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forward looking within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed
in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations include the status
of the promoters, change in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the

country and other factors such as litigation, arrangement of funds.
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By Order of the Board of Directors
For B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

Sd/- sd/-
Date: 05/09/2016 V B Saluja Satya Bhushan Jain
Place: Delhi Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00106296 DIN: 00106272
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ANNEXURE-‘I’ TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Annual Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year 2015-2016

Pursuant to the Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, | hereby confirm that the Company has received affirmations on compliance with
Code of Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2016 from all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

Sd/-
Date: 05/09/2016 SATYA BHUSHAN JAIN
Place: Delhi WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00106272
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ANNEXURE-‘II’ TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other
details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

S.No. Requirements Disclosure

The ratio of the remuneration of | Executive Director

each director to the median
Mr. Satya Bhushan Jain - Chairman &

Whole Time Director — Nil

remuneration of the employees for
the financial year 2015-16.

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. V B SALUJA — Non-Executive Director &
CFO — Nil

Mr. ASHISH JAIN — Independent Director -
Nil

Ms. KAVITA VERMA — Independent Director
— Nil

Il The percentage increase in | Executive Director

remuneration of each Director in the
Mr. Satya Bhushan Jain - Chairman &

Whole Time Director — Nil

financial year.

There is no increase in his remuneration.

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. V B SALUJA — Non-Executive Director &
CFO — Nil

Mr. ASHISH JAIN — Independent Director -
Nil

Ms. KAVITA VERMA — Independent Director
— Nil
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KMPs (other than Chairman & Managing
Director)

Mr. Satya Bhushan Jain - Whole Time
Director

1] The percentage increase in the | NA
median remuneration of employees
in the financial year.

v The number of permanent | NA
employees on the rolls of the
Company.

Vv The explanation on the relationship | NA
between average increase in
remuneration and Company’s
performance.

VI Comparison of the remuneration of | For the Financial Year 2015-16, No
the Key Managerial Personnel against | remuneration paid to the KMPs
the performance of the Company.

Wl Average percentile increase already | Not Applicable to the Company, as all the
made in the salaries of employees | employees are under Managerial cadre.
other than the managerial personnel
in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any
exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial
remuneration.

Vil Comparison of the each | The comparison of remuneration of each of
remuneration of the Key Managerial | the Key Managerial personnel against the
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Personnel against the performance
of the Company.

performance of the Company is as under :
Particulars % of Net Profit for
FY 2015-16

NIL

The key parameters for any variable
component of remuneration availed
by the directors.

Any variable component of remuneration
payable to the Directors is based on the
parameters, as approved by the Board of
Directors, on the basis of the
recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee of the Board.
The said parameters are set considering
the provisions of applicable regulations,

Nomination (including Boards’ Diversity),

Remuneration and Evaluation Policy of the
Company and the respective resolution(s)
of the Members of the Company, as
applicable

Vil

The ratio of the remuneration of the
highest paid director to that of the
employees who are not directors but
receive remuneration in excess of the
highest paid director during the year.

During the financial year 2015-16, there is
no employee in the Company who is not a
director but receives remuneration in
excess of the highest paid director i.e.

Whole time Director of the Company.

Affirmation that the remuneration is
as per the remuneration policy of the
Company.

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration
is as per the Nomination and Remuneration
Policy of the Company.




(i)

(if)
(iif)
(iv)

(v)
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ANNEXURE-‘ll’ TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2015-16

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration

Personnel Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED
H. NO. 83, T/F CHAWRI BAZAR,
DELHI-110006

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practices by B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED (hereinafter
called the “Company”) having CIN L21090DL1995PLC066281. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31* March, 2016, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, returns filed and other records maintained
by B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED (the “Company”) for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2016
according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder and The Companies Act, 1956 to
the extent applicable;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment. There was no External
Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-



b)
c)

d)
e)

f)

g)

h)

(vi)
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period.)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit period.)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit period); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable
to the Company during the Audit period);

| have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations to the Company. The list of major head/ groups of Acts, Laws and Regulations as
applicable to the Company is given under.

Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act ,1952
The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, and rules made there under;
Payment Of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made there under;
Maternity Benefit Act, 1961
State VAT & CST
Income Tax Act, 1961
Service Tax Act, 1994
Corporate tax

. Tax Deducted at Source

. The Sexual harassment of Women at Work Place ( Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal ) Act, 2013

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India on meetings of the
Board of Directors and General Meetings.

Listing Agreements (till November 30, 2015) entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (From December 01, 2015 to March 31, 2016)
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent mentioned below:

1. It has been observed that the Company has not complied with the provisions of
Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under in respect of
appointment of Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary.

| have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws, like direct and
indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other
designated professionals.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meetings.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the
Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

| further report that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period there was no event/action having a major bearing on the
Company'’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc.

| further report that

During the audit period, the Company had following specific events / actions that having a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc.:

During the year the company has decided to reorganize its capital structure. The Company has
applied for reduction of its paid-up share capital to the Hon’ble High Court of Delhi and the same is
in under process.
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Place: New Delhi
Date 05.09.2016
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FOR PARVEEN RASTOGI & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

PARVEEN RASTOGI
C.P. No. 2883

M. No. 4764
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ANNEXURE-‘IV’ TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

FormNo.MGT-9

EXTRACT OFANNUAL RETURN AS ON THEFINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
ON 31°T MARCH, 2016

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration)Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:

i. CIN L21090DL1995PLC066281
ii.. Registration Date 13/03/1995
iii. Name of the Company B J DUPLEX BOARDS
LIMITED
iv. Category/Sub-Category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY

SHARE / INDIAN NON
GOVERNMENT COMPANY
v. Address of the Registered office and contact H. NO. 83, T/F, CHAWRI
details BAZAR, DELHI-110006
Tel.: (91) - 011-25713399,
FAX: 91-011-25754146

vi. Whether listed company YES
vii. Name, Address and Contact details of M/S. BEETAL FINANCIAL &
Registrar and Transfer Agent,ifany COMPUTER SERVICES

PRIVATE LIMITED

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover
of the company shall be stated:-

Sr.No. Name and Description of NIC Code of % to total turnover

main products/ services the Product/ of the company
service
1. Manufacturers of duplex boards 2021 100
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES
Sr. A Name And CIN/GLN Holding/ %of Applicable
No. Address Of Subsidiary shares Section

The Company /Associate held
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N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as

percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise ShareHolding

Category No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %
of beginning of the year the year Chan
Shareholde ge
rs durin
g the
year
Dem Physica Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
at | Total Total
Shares Shares
Promoter
Indian
Individual/ 0 146723 146723 28.32 0 1467230 1467230 28.32
HUF 0 0
Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bodies Corp 0 523900 523900 10.11 0 523900 523900 10.11
Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub- 0 199113 199113 38.43 0 1991130 1991130  38.43
total(A)(1):- 0 0
Foreign
NRls- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
Other- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals

Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

total(A)(2):-

Public
Shareholding

Institutions

Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Funds

Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies

Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Venture

Capital Funds

Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(specify)
Sub- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

total(B)(1)

2. Non
Institutions

Bodies Corp. 9700 775220 784920 15.15 9700 775220 784920 15.15
(i) Indian
(ii) Overseas

Individuals
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SI

No.

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share 1253
capital upto 00

Rs. 1 lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in 2090
excessof Rs1

lakh

Others(Specif 400
y)

Sub- 1563
total(B)(2) 00
Total Public 1563

Shareholding 00
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held 0
by Custodian

for GDRs &

ADRs

Grand Total 1563
00

(A+B+C)

112350 124880
0 0

113505 115595
0 0

0 400

319007
0

319007
0

518120
0

24.10

22.31

0.01

61.57

61.57

100

ii.Shareholding of Promoters

Shareh
older’s
Name

Demat

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Physica Total

% of

12530
0

20900

400

15630

15630

15630

Demat

L21090DL1995PLC066281

1123500

1135050

Physical

Total

1248800

1155950

400

3190070

3190070

5181200

Share holding at the end of
the year

% of

24.10

22.31

0.01

61.57

61.57

100

%
Change
During
the year
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Pankaj
Jain

Piyush
Jain

Bhushan
Papers
Ltd

NIRMAN
SECURE
LTD

Atc Credit
In Ltd

Jain
Sapna

Shastri
Harish
Chand

Sharma
Chander
Mohan

Jain Satya
Bhushan

Jain Ram
Narain

Ltd.
Darshani
Enterp

Puthawal
a AtigM

Puthawal

2,03,90
0

1,93,70
0

1,68,00
0

1,60,00

1,35,00
0

1,10,70
0

97,500

97,500

67,010

56,100

55,000

50,000

50,000

2,03,900

193700

1,68,000

1,60,000

1,35,000

1,10,700

97,500

97,500

67,010

56,100

55,000

50,000

50,000

Total

Share

3.94
%

3.74
%

3.24
%

3.09
%

2.61
%

2.14
%

1.88
%

1.88
%

1.29
%

1.08
%

1.06
%

0.97
%

0.97

L21090DL1995PLC066281

2,03,90
0

1,93,70
0

1,68,00
0

1,60,00

1,35,00
0

1,10,70
0

97,500

97,500

67,010

56,100

55,000

50,000

50,000

2,03,0
00

1,93,7
00

1,68,0
00

1,60,0
00

1,35,0

00

1,10,7
00

97,50

97,50

67,01

56,10

55,00

50,00

50,00

Total

Shares

3.94%

3.74%

3.24%

3.09%

2.61%

2.14%

1.88%

1.88%

1.29%

1.08%

1.06%

0.97%

0.97%
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aAssim$S

Huf Lal
Chand
Jain

Bandhu
Vishwa

Chaudhar
y Kapil

Jain
Santosh

Chaudhar
y Gautam

Kalra
Rajinde

Kalra Raj
Kumar

Saluja
Anju

Sharma
Shashi

Jain
Mukesh

Srivastav
a R.B.

Jain
Bindu

Sharma S
C

Saluja
Anju

Jain Anita

48,000

40,900

37,400

36,210

31,200

23,400

23,400

16,300

16,200

16,000

15,800

14,000

14,000

13,700

12,300

48,000

40,900

37,400

36,210

31,200

23,400

23,400

16,300

16,200

16,000

15,800

14,000

14,000

13,700

12,300

%

0.93
%

0.78
%

0.72
%

0.70
%

0.60
%

0.45
%

0.45
%

0.31
%

0.31
%

0.31
%

0.30
%

0.27
%

0.27
%

0.26
%

0.24
%
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48,000

40,900

37,400

36,210

31,200

23,400

23,400

16,300

16,200

16,000

15,800

14,000

14,000

13,700

12,300

0

48,00

0

40,90

37,40

36,21

31,20

23,40

23,40

16,30

16,20

16,00

15,80

14,00

14,00

13,70

12,30

0.93%

0.78%

0.72%

0.70%

0.60%

0.45%

0.45%

0.31%

0.31%

0.31%

0.30%

0.27%

0.27%

0.26%

0.24%
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29 Jain -—- 12,100 12,100 0.23 --- 12,100 12,10 0.23% -—-
Rahul % 0

30 Jain 11,600 11,600 0.22 11,600 11,60 0.22%  ---
Pratibha % 0

31 Jain -—- 10,600 10,600 0.20 - 10,600 10,60 0.20% -—-
Premvati % 0

32 Jain -—- 10,000 10,000 0.19 -—- 10,000 10,00 0.19% -—-
Madhu % 0

33 Jain 9,600 9,600 0.19 9,600 9,600 0.19%  ---
Ashok %

34 Gupta 9,300 9,300 0.18 9,300 9,300 0.18%  ---
Lalit %

35 Arora 9,300 9,300 0.18 9,300 9,300 0.18%  ---
Kailash %

36 Jain 9,300 9,300 0.18 9,300 9,300 0.18%  ---
Srichand %

37 Sharma 9,000 9,000 0.17 9,000 9,000 0.17%  ---
Shashi %

38 Kochar J 9,000 9,000 0.17 9,000 9,000 0.17%  ---
K %

39  Sharma - 5,500 5,500  0.11 5500 5,500 0.11% -
Subhash %

40 Ltd M/SS - 4,700 4,700 0.09 4,700 4,700 0.09%  --
J %
Packagin

41 Bajoria 4,000 4,000 0.08 4,000 4,000 0.08%  --
Rekha %

42 Jain 4,000 4,000 0.08 4,000 4,000 0.08%  --
Sumat %
Chand

43 Jain 3,700 3,700 0.07 3,700 3,700 0.07%  ---
Parduma %

n Kr
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44 Jain 3,700 3,700 0.07 3,700 3,700 0.07%  ---
Deepa %
45 Jain 3,700 3,700 0.07 3,700 3,700 0.07%  ---
Sanjay %
46 Jain Saroj - 3,700 3,700 0.07 -—- 3,700 3,700 0.07% -—-
%
47 Jain Vikas --- 3,700 3,700 0.07 3,700 3,700 0.07%  ---
%
48 Jain 3,000 3,000 0.06 3,000 3,000 0.06%  --
Mukesh %
49 Jain 3,000 3,000 0.06 3,000 3,000 0.06%  --
Poonam %
50 Jain 2,300 2,300 0.04 2,300 2,300 0.04%  ---
Subash %
Chand
51 Jain Alka  --- 2,300 2,300 0.04 2,300 2,300 0.04%  ---
%
52 Jain 2,300 2,300 0.04 2,300 2,300 0.04%  ---
Satish %
Kumar
53 Jain 2,300 2,300 0.04 2,300 2,300 0.04%  ---
Subhash %
Chand
54 Gupta 1,200 1,200 0.02 1,200 1,200 0.02%  -—-
Girdhar %
Gopa
55  Gupta 1,200 1,200  0.02 1,200 1,200 0.02% -
Madhu %
56 Bhasin 1,200 1,200 0.02 1,200 1,200 0.02%  ----
Dhruv %
57 Bhasin 1,200 1,200 0.02 1,200 1,200 0.02%  ----
Balram %

58 Bhasin --- 1,200 1,200 0.02 - 1,200 1,200 0.02% -
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Poonam

Bindal
Dalip
Kumar

Bindal
Raj
Kumar

Ltd.S)
Services

Jain
Satish
Kumar

Jain S K

Gupta
Amit

Gupta
Sachin

Gupta
Sachin

Sachin

Gupta
Amit

Gupta
Amit

Gopal
Girdhar

Sharma
Rajender
Pras

Jain
Pradeep

1,200

1,200

1,200

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

900

1,200

1,200

1,200

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

900

%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%
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1,200

1,200

1,200

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

900

1,200

1,200

1,200

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

1,100

900

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%
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Kumar

Jain Uma

Jain Anil
Kumar

Singh
Gopal

Jain
Mahavir
Prasad

Jain Sunil

Jain Sunil

Singhal
Pankaj

Jain
Mukesh

Soni
Basudeo

Rathor
Mahesh
Kumar

Mittal
Madan

Bansal
Veena

Taneja
Baldev
Raj

Taneja
Swarn

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

700

700

700

600

600

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

700

700

700

600

600

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.02
%

0.01
%

0.01
%

0.01
%

0.01
%

0.01
%
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900

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

700

700

700

600

600

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

900

700

700

700

600

600

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.01%

0.01%

0.01%

0.01%

0.01%
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87 Reeta 600 600 0.01 600 600 0.01%  --
%

88 Tyagi 600 600 0.01 600 600 0.01% -
Dharmpal %

89 Jain 600 600 0.01 600 600 0.01% -
Sameer %

90 Mittal 500 500 0.01 500 500 0.01%  --
Deepak %

91 Mittal 500 500 0.01 500 500 0.01% -
Gajanand %

92 Modala 500 500 0.01 500 500 0.01%  --
Rama %

Prasad

93 Jain 10 10 0.00 10 10 0.00% -

Kailash %
Chand
TOTAL 19,91,1 19,91,13 38.43 19,91,1 19,91, 38.43% ---
30 0 % 30 130

iii.Change in Promoters’ Shareholdin lease specify ,if there is
no change

Sr. no Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding
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during the year

No. of shares % of total shares | No. of shares % of total

of the company shares of

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year

THERE IS NO CHANGE IN THE
PROMOTER’S SHAREHOLDING
DURING THE YEAR UNDER

the
company

REVIEW

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

| Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
No of the year the
Year
For Each of No. of shares % of total No. of % of total shares of
shares
the shares of the company
Directors the
and KMP company
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At the
beginning of
the year

Mr. Satya
Bhushan

Jain 67,010 1.29% 67,010 1.29%

Mr. V.B
Saluja 40,900 0.78% 40,900 0.78%

Date wise

Increase /

/—\

No Increase /

Decrease in

Directors .
Decrease in

Share

holding Share holding

during the during the year

year

\____/

specifying
the

reasons for
increase /

decrease
(e.g.
allotment /

transfer /

bonus/
sweat

equity etc):
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At the
beginning of
the year

Mr. Satya
Bhushan

Jain 67,010 1.29% 67,010 1.29%

VI. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount
0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not
paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but 0 0 0 0
not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Change in Indebtedness
during
the financial year
Addition
0 0 0 0
Reduction
0 0 0 0

Net Change 0 0 0 0
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Indebtedness at the

end of the financial
year

i) Principal Amount

0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not
paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but 0 0 0 0
not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0

VII. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or
Manager:
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
no. Amount
1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions - - - - -
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,

1961
2 Stock Option - - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - - -
4 Commission - - - - -

- as % of profit
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SI.

no.

- others, specify...
Others, please specify
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

L21090DL1995PLC066281

N.A

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Particulars of Remuneration

3. Independent Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Commission
Others, please specify
Total (1)

4. Other Non-Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Commiission
Others, please specify
Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Name of Directors Total

Amount

N.A.

C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD:
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Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
no.
Whole Time Company CFO Total
Director
Secretary
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions - - - -
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) ) ) ) )
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under ) ) } }
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961
2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify - - - -
6 Total (A) - - - -
VIII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
made, if
the Description | Penalty / [RD/ any
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ (give
Act Compounding | COURT] Details)

fees imposed

Penalty
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Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
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1. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

L21090DL1995PLC066281

ANNEXURE-‘V’ TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

are as follows:

a) Conservation of energy

| the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy N.A.

1l the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of N.A.
energy

1l the capital investment on energy conservation equipment N.A.

b) Technology absorption

The Company has not carried out any research and development activities. Accordingly, the
information related to technology absorption is not applicable to your Company

c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

During the year, the Company does not have any Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo.
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ANNEXURE-‘VI’ TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

REPORT ON
CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance refers to the framework of rules and practices by which the board of directors
ensures accountability, fairness, and transparency in a company’s relationship with all its
stakeholders.

The Company is a part of the 22 year-old Group, which has established a reputation for honesty,
integrity, and sound governance. The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance envisages
attainment of the highest levels of transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its
operations and in its interactions with its stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, lenders,
and the government. The Company is committed to achieve and maintain the highest standards of
Corporate Governance. The Company believes that all its actions must serve the underlying goal of

enhancing overall stakeholder value over a sustained period of time.
1. Board of Directors

Corporate Governance practices are shaped by its Board of Directors. The Board is committed to
protecting the long-term interests of all our stakeholders, and considering this, it provides objective
and prudent guidance to the management. The information relating to procedures, composition,

committees, etc. of the Board is provided below.

A. Board Procedures
B J Duplex Boards Limited currently has 04 Board members which includes 2 Independent Directors

(out of which one is Women Director) who are eminent professionals from diverse fields, with
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expertise in finance, information systems, marketing, and corporate strategy. None of the

Independent Directors have had any material association with the Group in the past.

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the Company’s quarterly performance and
financial results. Board meetings are governed with a structured agenda. The Board periodically
reviews the compliance reports with respect to laws and regulations applicable to the Company.
Before the commencement of the Audit Committee meeting, members of the Audit Committee—
which entirely consists of Independent Directors—have a discussion with the Statutory Auditors, in
the absence of the management team or Whole-time Directors. For all major items, comprehensive
background information is provided to the Board members to enable them to take an informed
decision. Once a year, the Board members participate in a strategy meeting, in which it also interacts
with the management team of the Company. The Independent Directors also have a meeting
amongst themselves, after which they provide their insights to the entire Board and the
management team. During the year, the Independent Directors were imparted training programmes.

Details of the same are available under the link given below.

(i) Composition of the Board

The Board composition is as follows:

Category No. of Directors as

On March 31, 2016

i) Non-Independent Directors

Executive Chairman

Managing Director 1

Executive Director

Non-Executive Promoter Directors 1
Sub Total 2
ii) Independent Directors 2

Total Strength (i + ii) 4
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(ii) Other relevant details of the Directors

Name of the Director
and their

Category of

Directorship

No of other

Directorship(*)

No. of equity

shares held in

Chairperson

of Committee(**)

Director Identification the Company
Number
(DIN)
Mr. Satya Bhushan Jain Whole time 01 67010 Nil
(00106272) Director
Mr. Vishwa Bandhu Director Nil 40900 Nil
Saluja
(00106296)
Mr. Ashish Jain Director Nil 600 Nil
(03031419)
Ms. Kavita Verma Director Nil Nil Nil

(06986476)

* The number of other directorships excludes directorship in foreign companies.

(iii) Re-appointment of Directors liable to retire by rotation

The Board has four Directors whose period of office is liable to be determined for retirement by
rotation, and out of these four directors, one-third i.e. one Director shall retire at the Annual General
Meeting. Thus, Mr. V B Saluja shall retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company
and being eligible is considered for re-appointment. His brief resume is annexed to the notice of the
Annual General Meeting.

(iv) Meetings of the Board

During the financial year 2015-16, Five (5) meetings of the Board were held, as detailed herein
below. The gap between two meetings did not exceed four months.

The details of the meetings held and the attendance thereat of the Members of the Board are as

detailed herein below:

Mr. Ashish Jain Mr.
Bhushan Jain

Date of meeting Satya | Ms. Kavita Verma | Mr.V B Saluja

28.05.2015 v v v v
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12.08.2015 v v v v
05.09.2015 v v v v
07.11.2015 v v v v
13.02.2016 v v v v

B. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Mr. Satya Bhushan Jain, Whole Time Director of the Company, is the Compliance Officer for
complying with the requirements of the Securities Laws and the Listing Agreements with the Stock

Exchange.

C. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

Under the aegis of the Board of Directors, several committees have been constituted which have
been delegated powers for different functional areas. There are three Committees namely:

1) The Audit Committee.

2) Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

3) Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee.

4) Risk Management Committee

1) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition of the Audit Committee is as per the provision of Section 178 of Companies Act,
2013 and in terms of requirements in Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015.

During the year there were in total Four (4) Audit Committee Meetings. The said meetings were
attended by all the Committee members. Meeting of the Audit Committee held on 28th Day of May,
2015 in which the Audited Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2015 were placed before
the Committee for consideration.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the following:

e Assist the Board in its responsibility for overseeing the quality and integrity of the
accounting, auditing and reporting practices of the Company and its compliance with the
legal and regulatory requirements.

e To oversee the accounting and financial reporting process of the Company, the audits of the

Company’s financial statements, the appointment, independence, performance and
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remuneration of the statutory auditors including the Cost auditors, the performance of

internal auditors and the Company’s risk management policies.
e The terms of reference of Audit Committee cover the areas mentioned under Part C of
Schedule Il of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
well as Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Composition
The Audit Committee comprises of two Independent Directors namely Mr. Ashish Jain, and Ms.
Kavita Verma and one non Executive Director Mr. VB Saluja as Members of the Committee.
All the recommendations as made by the Audit Committee during the year were duly accepted by
the Board.
The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the Twenty Second [22nd] Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
Meetings
During the financial year 2015-16, Four (4) meetings of the Audit Committee were held, as detailed
herein below. The gap between two meetings did not exceed four months.
The details of the meetings held and the attendance thereat of the Members of the Audit Committee

are as detailed herein below:

Date of meeting Mr. Ashish Jain Ms. Kavita Verma | Mr. V B Saluja
28.05.2015 v v v
12.08.2015 v v v
07.11.2015 v v v
13.02.2016 v v v

2) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The composition of the Nomination and remuneration committee is as per the provision of Section
178 of Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of requirements in Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015.

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes the following:
Salient functions of the NRC includes, recommending to the Board about appointment and removal
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs), Senior Management Personnel (SMPs); carry out

evaluation of every director’s performance and recommend to the Board a policy pertaining to
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remuneration for director(s), KMPs and other employees. The terms of the reference of Nomination

and Remuneration Committee also covers the areas mentioned under Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 as well as section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Composition

The Committee comprises of two Independent Directors namely Mr. Ashish Jain as the Chairman of
the Committee, Ms. Kavita Verma and Mr V.B Saluja, as the Members of the Committee.

The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the Twenty Second
[22nd] Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Meetings

During the financial year 2015-16, the Committee met twice. The details of the meetings held and
the attendance there at of the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as

detailed herein below:

ATTENDANCE
Date of meeting Mr. Ashish Jain Ms. Kavita Verma Mr.V B Saluja
03.09.2015 v v v
14.11.2015 v v v

3) STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee looks into shareholders’ and investors’ grievances Composition.

The Committee comprises of Mr VB Saluja — Non-Executive Director as the Chairperson of the
Committee, Mr. Ashish Jain— Independent Director, as the Member of the committee.

Meetings

During the financial year 2015-16, the Committee has met One [1] times. The details of the meetings
held and attendance thereat of the Members of the Share Transfer and Stakeholders’ Relationship

Committee are as detailed herein below:
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Date ATTENDANCE
Date of meeting Mr. VB Saluja Mr. Ashish Jain
26.06.2015 v v

Details of Investor Complaints:

During the year 2015-2016, the Company didn’t receive any complaints from investors.

4) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The provisions of this regulation shall be applicable to top 100 listed entities, determined on the
basis of market capitalisation, as at the end of the immediate previous financial year.

Your Company is not required to mandatorily from Risk Management Committee as the provision is
applicable to top 100 listed entities.

Furthermore, the Company has decided to discontinue the Risk Management Committee formed by
the Company under (Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

3. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location, date and time of the annual general meetings held during the last three years are given

below:
Financial year location Meeting, date and time Special Resolutions
passed at the AGM
2014-2015 318, Industrial Area, 30" September, 2015 TO APPROVE
Patparganj, Delhi-110092 REDUCTION IN SHARE
CAPITAL
2013-2014 318, Industrial Area, 30" September, 2014
Patparganj, Delhi-110092
NA
2012-2013 318, Functional Industrial 29" September,2013
Estates, Patparganj, Delhi-
110092 NA
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4. DISCLOSURES

i. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict
with the interests of company at large:-

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with
related parties which could be considered material in accordance with Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

ii. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company by
Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during
the last three years:-

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other
statutory authorities on all matters relating to capital markets No penalties or strictures have been
imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange(s), SEBI or other statutory authorities relating to the
above during the last three years.

iii. Whistle Blower Policy:-

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and established a vigil mechanism in line with the
provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges, which aims to provide a mechanism to the employees and directors of the
Company to report instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. It also provides or adequate safeguards against
victimisation of Directors and employees who avail the mechanism and provides for direct access to
the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in exceptional cases.

iv. Details of compliance and adoption of non-mandatory requirements:-

The Company has duly complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Agreement and
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Besides complying with all
the mandatory requirements of Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your Company has also complied with the following non-
mandatory requirements:

¢ Submission of reports of the Internal Auditors to the Audit Committee.

¢ The Internal Auditor of the Company regularly reports their findings of the internal audit to the

Audit Committee Members.
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Other Disclosures:

1. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Company Secretary-in-Practice carries out a Reconciliation of Share
Capital Audit, to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited
(“Depositories”)and the total issued and listed capital with the Stock Exchanges. The audit confirms
that the total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of
shares in physical form and the total number of shares in dematerialised form (held with
Depositories). The audit report is being submitted on quarterly basis to the Stock Exchanges.

2. Corporate Disclosure practices for prevention of insider trading:

The Board of Directors adopted the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel. The said code was communicated to the Directors and members of the senior
management and they affirmed their compliance with the said Code. The Code requires the
Directors and employees to act honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and
respectful manner.

Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, your
Company has adopted Code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price

sensitive information and Code of Conduct in order to monitor and report Insider Trading.
All Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.
3. Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

As per Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report which forms

part of the Annual report is given by the means part of the Directors’ Report.
4. Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account:

The company does not have any outstanding Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense
Account.

5. Whole Time Director Certification

The Whole Time Director has furnished certificate to the Board as per Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and same is reviewed
by the Audit Committee and was placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

6. Secretarial Audit for Financial Year 2015-16
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Mr. Parveen Rastogi, Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed as a Secretarial Auditor to

conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2016, as per the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Audit Report addressed to the Board of Directors
of the Company forms part of this Annual Report.

7. Certificate on Corporate Governance

Mr. Parveen Rastogi, Practicing Company Secretaries, New Delhi of the Company have certified that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which

forms part of this Annual Report.

5. THERE HAS BEEN NO INSTANCE OF NON-COMPLIANCE OF ANY REQUIREMENT OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE REPORT.

6. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As required under Clause VII of Schedule IV of Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 25(3) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Independent directors of
the Company shall hold at least one meeting in a year without the attendance of non-independent
directors and members of management. Accordingly a separate meeting of Independent directors
was held on February 13, 2016 inter alia to discuss and review the performance of non-independent
directors and the board as a whole; review the performance and to assess the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information.

The independent directors have handed over the proceedings of the meeting to the Managing
Director of the Company.

7. FAMILIARIZATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 the listed entity shall conduct familiarization programme for Independent Director aims to
familiarize them with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company that would
facilitate their active participation in managing the Company. The familiarization program also
extends to other Non- Executive Directors of the Company. The details are available on Company’s

website i.e. www.bjduplexboard.com.

8. EVALUATION OF THE BOARD’S PERFORMANCE:
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The Board has a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its
Committees and individual Directors, including the Managing Director based on the criteria laid
down by Nomination and Remuneration Committee which included attendance, contribution at the
meetings and otherwise, independent judgement, safeguarding of minority shareholders interest,
adherence to Code of Conduct and Business ethics, monitoring of regulatory compliance, risk

assessment and review of Internal Control Systems etc.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1 22" Annual General Meeting: 30thSeptember, 2016 Friday at 04:00 P.M. at 318,

Industrial Area, Patparganj, Delhi-110092.
Day, Date and Time Venue

2 Financial Year 1° April 2015 to 31° March 2016

3 Date of Book Closure Saturday, September 24, 2016 to Friday,
September 30, 2016 (both days inclusive)

4 Listing on Stock Exchanges THE BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED
Mumbai PJ Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai- 400001

AHMEDABAD STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED
Kamdhenu Complex, Opp. Sahajanand College,
Panjrapole Ahmedabad Gujarat 380015

5 ISIN Number for Equity Shares in NSDL & CDSL INE265C01017
6 Corporate Identification Number L21090DL1995PLC066281
(CIN)
7 Dividend Payment Date NA
8. Share Transfer System After considering by the Shareholders'/Investors'

Grievance Committee, the Share transfer in
Physical form are registered and returned within a
period of 15 days from the date of receipt in case
the documents are completed in all respects.
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likely impact on equity

9. Mandatory/Non-Mandatory Requirements During the financial year 2015-16, the Company
has duly complied with all mandatory
requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

10. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrents or any | The Company  has not  issued

convertible instruments, conversion date and | GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible

instruments.

10. MARKET PRICE DATA DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2016.

Presently, trading has been suspended at BSE so market price data is unavailable.

11. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY AS ON MARCH 31, 2016

CATEGORY

No. of shares % of holding

Promoters and Persons acting in concert with promoters

1991130 38.43%

Bodies Corporate

784920 15.14

Government Companies

Mutual Funds

Flls

Foreign Portfolio Investor (Corporate)

NRI

400 0.02%

Financial Institutions / Banks

Individual

2404750 46.41

Directors (other than Promoters)

HUF

Others- Clearing Members
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TOTAL 5181200 100%

11. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE

Registrar and Transfer Agents
Name of RTA- M/S. BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Delhi Address of RTA - Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,
Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi- 110062
Tel: 91-11-2996 1281-83
Fax: 91-11-2996 1284

Email: beetal@beetalfinancial.com

By Order of the Board of Directors
For B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

Sd/-
Date: 05.09.2016 Satya Bhushan Jain
Place: Delhi Whole time Director

DIN: 00106272
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ANNEXURE-‘VII' TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

PARVEEN RASTOGI & CO. Tel. Off: 232556168, 23621222
COMPANY SECRETARIES Mobile: 9811213445
Add: Flat No. 3, Sood Building, Tel Mill Marg, Ram Nagar, New Delhi-55

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members,
BJ Duplex Boards Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by BJ Duplex Boards
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2016 as stipulated in Listing Agreement of the said company
with the Stock Exchange in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned Listing Agreements.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Note: As per the relevant provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) as referred to in Circular No. SEBI/LAD-
NRO/GN/2015-16/013 dated 2nd September, 2015 Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the compliance with the Corporate governance
provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation
46 and paras C, D and E of schedule V of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 shall not apply to the company for the period December 1, 2015 to
March 31, 2016.
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For PARVEEN RASTOGI & Co.

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Parveen Rastogi
Dated: 05.09.2016 Company Secretary
C.P. No. 2883
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CERTIFICATION BY WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To,
The Board of Directors
BJ Duplex Boards Limited

I, Satya Bhushan Jain, Whole Time Director respectively of BJ Duplex Boards Limited, to the best of
our knowledge and belief certify that:
1. | have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements of the Company for the year

ended March 31, 2016.
2. To the best of our knowledge and information:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit to state a material fact or
contains statement that might be misleading;

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

3. | also certify, that based on my knowledge and the information provided to me, there are no
transactions entered into by the Company, which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code
of conduct.

4. The Company’s other certifying officers and | am responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and procedures for the Company and | have evaluated the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controls and procedures pertaining to financial reporting.

5. The Company’s other certifying officers and | have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation,
wherever applicable, to the Company’s auditors and through them to the Audit Committee of the
Company’s Board of Directors:

a. All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, which | am aware and have
taken steps to rectify these deficiencies;

b. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

c. Any fraud, which | have become aware of and that involves Management or other employees who
have a significant role in the Company’s internal control systems over financial reporting;

d. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements.

Sd/-
Date: 05.09.2016 Satya Bhushan Jain
Place: Delhi Whole Time Director

DIN: 00106272
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SSAR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

201 & 203, IInd Floor, Parkash House, 4379/4B
Ansari Road, Darya Ganj, New Delhi -110 002
Ph: 23272728, 23286768, 30126768, 43596768

e-mail: ssarca@hotmail.com ; website:www.ssarca.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF B ] DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

CIN: L21090DL1995PLC066281

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of B ] Duplex Boards
Limited (“the company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act’ 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
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requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion
8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as 31st March, 2016, its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
9. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexure-A”, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable to the Company.
10. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as
directors in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in “ Annexure-B”; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has no pending litigation as at March 31, 2016 which
would have any impact on its financial position.

ii. =~ The Company does not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

ili. =~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For SSAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN 004739N

Sd/-

CA Sanjay Kumar Aggarwal
Partner

M No: 090834

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2016
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the
members of B J Duplex Boards Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year
ended 31t March 2016.

1. Fixed Assets
The Company does not own any fixed assets. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph
3(i) of the said order are not applicable to the company.

2. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year at
reasonable intervals and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the procedures of physically verification of inventory followed by the management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of
its business.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
LLPs or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of clauses (a), (b) and (c) of paragraph
3(iii) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

4. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013, in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees
and securities, wherever applicable.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under to the extent
notified.

6. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, in the
absence of production activity, the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

7. Statutory Dues

(a) According to the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Company has not
deposited the dues of Employees Provident Fund and Sales Tax, with the appropriate
authorities in India and arrears of these dues as at 31t March, 2016 outstanding for a
period of more than six months from the date from which they became payable were
Rs. 11,81,835/- on account of E.P.F. and Rs 5,571 /- on account of sales tax.

b) As per the records of the Company, there are no disputed dues in respect of
income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of custom or duty of excise or value
added tax, outstanding as at 31st March 2016.

8. Based on our audit procedures, records and the information and explanations given
by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
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repayment of loans or borrowing to any Bank. Further, the Company has neither
availed any loan or borrowing from financial institution or government nor has
issued any debentures.

9. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the vyear.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

10. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

11. The company has neither paid nor provided any managerial remuneration,
accordingly paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

13. In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us and based
on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013, where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debenture during the year under review.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into Non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

16. The Company is not required to be registered u/s 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For SSAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN 004739N

Sd/-

CA Sanjay Kumar Aggarwal
Partner

M No: 090834

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2016
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ANNEXURE -B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of B ] Duplex Boards
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SSAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN 004739N

Sd/-

CA Sanjay Kumar Aggarwal
Partner

M No: 090834

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2016
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B.J. DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED
CIN: L21090DL1995PLC066281
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016

Notes as at 31st March, 2016 as at 31st March, 2015
Amount in Amount in
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 5,03,97,000.00 5,03,97,000.00
Reserve & Surplus 3 (5,59,25,728.67) (5,54,72,426.74)
Non-current liabilities - -
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,53,175.00 -
Other Current Liabilities 4 54,86,461.83 67,23,935.83
Short Term Provisions 5 - 3,51,365.00
TOTAL 3,10,908.16 19,99,874.09
ASSETS
Non- current assets
Other non-current assets 6 1,25,000.00 1,25,000.00
Current Assets
Trade Receivables 7 - 7,84,524.00
Cash And Cash Equivalents 8 1,13,530.16 2,41,125.09
Other Current Assets 9 72,378.00 8,49,225.00
TOTAL 3,10,908.16 19,99,874.09
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements 1to 30
Auditors' Report
As per our Report attached
for SSAR & Associates
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
FRN 004739N
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Sanjay Kumar Aggarwal Satya Bhushan Jain Vishwa Bandhu
Partner Whole Time Director Director
M No 090834 DIN: 00106272 DIN: 00106296

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2016
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B.J. Dulpex Boards Limited
CIN: L21090DL1995PLC066281

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2016

for the year ended

31st March, 2016

for the year ended

31st March, 2015

Notes Amountin Amount in
INCOME
Revenue From operations 10 11,26,812.00 65,04,696.00
Other Income 11 55,317.00 18,450.00
Total Revenue 11,82,129.00 65,23,146.00
EXPENDITURE
Purchases 3,53,175.00 52,95,465.00
Employee benefits expenses 12 1,84,078.00 2,39,025.00
Other Expenses 13 10,98,177.93 11,00,350.25
Total Expenses 16,35,430.93 66,34,840.25
Profit before exceptional & extraordinary items & tax (4,53,301.93) (1,11,694.25)
Exceptional Items
- Balances written off - 22,49,359.65
Profit before extraordinary items and tax (4,53,301.93) 21,37,665.40
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit before tax (4,53,301.93) 21,37,665.40
Tax Expenses:
- Current Tax - 3,51,365.00
- Deferred Tax - -
Profit after tax (4,53,301.93) 17,86,300.40
Prior Period items - Income Tax - -
Profit (Loss) for the year (4,53,301.93) 17,86,300.40
Earnings per equity share of face value of * 10 each
Basic & Diluted EPS (in ) (0.09) 0.34
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes on Financial Statements 1to 30
Auditors' Report
As per our Report attached
for SSAR & Associates
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
FRN 004739N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Sanjay Kumar Aggarwal Satya Bhushan Jain Vishwa Bandhu
Partner Whole Time Director Director
M No 090834 DIN: 00106272 DIN: 00106296

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2016
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B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED
CIN: L21090DL1995PLC066281
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2016
AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 31.03.2015
Amt in Rs Amtin Rs

PARTICULARS

A. CASH FLOW FORM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax & Extraordinary Items (4,53,301.93) 21,37,665.40
Adjustments for :

Depreciation - -
Misc. Expenditure - -
Interest (Finance charges) - -
Provision for taxation (3,51,365.00) -
Operating profit before working capital changes (8,04,666.93) 21,37,665.40
Adjustments for :

Increase (Decrease) in Expenses Payable 264.00 (17,36,939.65)
(Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables 7,84,524.00 (4,66,583.00)
Increase (Decrease) in Trade Payables 3,53,175.00 (4,89,420.00)
(Increase) Decrease in Other Current Assets 7,76,847.00 (142.00)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (12,37,738.00) (11,49,787.20)
Cash genreated from operations (1,27,594.93) (17,08,206.45)
Interest paid - -
Cash flow before extra ordinary items (1,27,594.93) (17,08,206.45)
Extra Ordinary Items: - -
Net cash from operating activities (1,27,594.93) (17,08,206.45)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets - -
Proceeds from sale of Land - -
Capital Advances to suppliers - -
Net cash flow from investing activities - -

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of Loans - -
Proceeds from long term borrowings - -
Proceeds from short term borrowings - -
Net cash flow from finacing activities - -
Net increase in cash and equivalents (1,27,594.93) (17,08,206.45)
Cash and cash equivalents opening balance 2,41,125.09 19,49,331.54
Cash and cash equivalents closing balance 1,13,530.16 2,41,125.09

Note: The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' set out in Accounting Standard 3 'Cash

Flow Statement'.

Auditors Report
As per our report attached

for SSAR & Associates
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of Board
FRN 004739N
sd/- sd/-

Sd/- Satya Bhushan Jain Vishwa Bandhu
CA Sanjay Kumar Aggarwal Whole Time Director Director
Partner DIN: 00106272 DIN: 00106296
M No 090834

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2016



Annu

82|Page

al Report 2015-16

BJ DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

L21090DL1995PLC066281

B.J. DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED

CIN: L21090DL1995PLC066281
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

as at 31st March, 2016
Amount in ©

as at 31st March, 2015
Amount in ~

NOTE : 2 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital 12,00,00,000.00 12,00,00,000.00
(1,20,00,000 (P.Y. 1,20,00,000) Equity Share of Rs. 10 each)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
(51,81,200 (P.Y. 51,81,200) Equity Share of Rs. 10 each) 5,18,12,000.00 5,18,12,000.00
(Fully Paid up)
Less: Calls in Arrears 14,15,000.00 14,15,000.00
TOTAL 5,03,97,000.00 5,03,97,000.00
2.1 The reconciliation of number of equity shres outstanding is set out below :
Particulars
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 51,81,200.00 51,81,200.00
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Equity shares at the end of the year 51,81,200.00 51,81,200.00
2.2 Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. All these Shares have same rights &
preferences with respect to payment of dividend, repayment of capital and voting.
2.3 The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares : Nil Nil
NOTE : 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
PARTICULARS
Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year (5,54,72,426.74) (5,72,58,727.14)
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year (4,53,301.93) 17,86,300.40
Add/ Less:Appropriations during the year - -
(5,59,25,728.67) (5,54,72,426.74)
TOTAL (5,59,25,728.67) (5,54,72,426.74)
NOTE : 4 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Payables
Expenses Payables 3,69,185.00 3,68,921.00
Other Liabilities 51,17,276.83 63,55,014.83
TOTAL 54,86,461.83 67,23,935.83
NOTE : 5 SHORT TERM PROVISION
Provision for Income Tax = 3,51,365.00
- 3,51,365.00
NOTE : 6 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Others
Security Deposits (with govt. auth. & others) 1,25,000.00 1,25,000.00
1,25,000.00 1,25,000.00
B J Duplex Boards Limited
CIN: L21090DL1995PLC066281
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016
as at 31st March, 2016 as at 31st March, 2015
Amount in ° Amount in °
NOTE : 7 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Unsecured and Considered Good)

Over six months =
Others =

7,84,524.00

TOTAL =

7,84,524.00

NOTE : 8 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in Hand 44,739.00 1,60,404.43
Balance With Scheduled Banks
- in Current A/c (Kotak Mahindra Bank) 15,485.16 27,414.66
- in Sweep A/c (Kotak Mahindra Bank) - -
- in Margin Money account(Andhra Bank) 53,306.00 53,306.00
(under Lien with Bank for issuing Bank
Guarantee of Rs. 1.25lacs(PY Rs 1.25lacs)
TOTAL 1,13,530.16 2,41,125.09
NOTE : 9 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Balance with Revenue Authorities 72,378.00 8,49,225.00
TOTAL 72,378.00 8,49,225.00
NOTE : 10 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Goods/ Paper Waste 4,03,035.00 56,33,003.00
Commission received (TDS CY Rs. 72,378/-, PY Rs. 87,169/ -) 7,23,777.00 8,71,693.00
TOTAL 11,26,812.00 65,04,696.00
NOTE : 11 OTHER INCOME
Interest Income ( TDS Rs Nil, PY Rs 1,272/-) 55,317.00 18,450.00
Other Income - -
TOTAL 55,317.00 18,450.00
NOTE : 12 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary 1,80,000.00 2,28,000.00
Staff Welfare 4,078.00 11,025.00
TOTAL 1,84,078.00 2,39,025.00
NOTE : 13 OTHER EXPENSES

Printing and Stationery 29,980.00
Office Expenses 43,248.00
Communication Expenses 69,541.00
Payment to Auditors 11,500.00
Conveyance Expenses 32,409.00

Rent 1,44,000.00
6,47,843.00
5 700 0N

1,13,956.93

Legal & Professional Charges

T aracitors: Banc

Misc Expenses

35,000.00
78,720.00
60,769.00
20,000.00
34,250.00
1,44,000.00
1,12,360.00
4. Q4 011 00
1,30,340.25

TOTAL 10,98,177.93

11,00,350.25
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B ) Duplex Boards Limited
Cin: L2109001L1995PLO0662E1
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

[ SECAIPICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

AL Ascounbing Lomve il

Financial Statements are propared wnder the histerscal cost convenlon in accordance with generally ceptid
accounting principles and with the requirements of the Comparies Act ZO0LS as adopted by the company. In
acrordance with sechien 133 of the Companies Act, 2002 read with rule 7 of the Companies [Aciounls; Bule, 2004,
lhese financial stalements have been prepared to comply with accounting standards nutified under Compantes
Accounting Standard Rules, 2006 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Recognition of Ingome .
Guilnect to note no <15, the company generally follows mercantile system of accounbing and recognizes stgnibican:
s of neome & espendifure on a crual basis

- L] Assits:

[Fives] Assots are =tated at their ariginal visst

nventorny:
[y entarios are valusd at lower of cost or Net Realizalle Value.

| eave Eneashment Benstts

| cave ercashment Beoefits are accounted for in the Books an ac tual pav et buasis.

. Lratuity Liability

Ciratuily Liability will be provided in respect of employees as and when they become eligible under payment of
Caratusty Act 1971
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Cih: L210900L1995PLO0GG2E]
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2016

b E 14 The Company was a 'sick mdusirial company’ within the meaning ol section 1M of the Sick [mda-
Company's [Special Provistons) Ack, 1935 as di laged by the Board for Iedustrial and Financial Reconslrachion ide it
orider dated Sth August, 2005, However, the company was deregistered from the BIFR vade arder dabed 2120 jrass -
by the Taard for Industrial and Fmancial Reconstruchen

SUTE 15 The company has accumulated losses and ks el warth has been fully eroded amd, the company's curres
Yiahthbies exceoded ils current assels as at the halance sheel date Henos, the fimaneial stalements have been preparcid aft
making necessary adgstments (o the pocarded assels and Lakilines wheneby the currenl assels ane slated al realieall
value and unclammed liabilibes have been written off in view of inappropriateness of the fundamentbal gocounti
assumiption af | going coneern

MOTTE Th NCODAIE TAN:

HY s provision 1 made for iscome tax in the absence of lanalble moome
[i1] Accounting for Tax an Income AS-22

Dicberreal Tax asset/ habdity in respact of timing difference in terms of Acoounbing, Stamdard [(A5-22) on
“Accounting fur Laxes on income” has nol been recopnized in respect of unsbsorbed depreciation / usingss
losses and other items /s 431 of the Incame Tax Act, THGT in view af the uncertainty o generale sulficient
taxable mcome in fukire,

Mot 17 Basi Earming e Share
A it “i“._l’. Pl-r 1||.J-J'L" |;'|'|'|I]"|'|||I-1|- walue H:, 10/ - PEI 5!1ﬂ|1l:| has b I.|'|.:I.'|J!|"|'|".."'|.I I”r I.1|‘-']d|n!.11|l1‘ nel '|."'[I'h'-."|| '\-""t':] attur Lis lor
{thi VOAaT iy 1.-"_-' the accounis, l.-.'hill.'l'l 1% atirilu L‘.IJ'L' [13] g i:‘\.'l'l.'llt'_l- 1|||1]'|-_"."'|l.'l||l|lr"\r

Mote 1R Fmplow ey Benofits:
(1) Defined benggil Elﬂn
i provisien has been made fur long lerm employee besedil viz gratusty liabihiby in accorcance w ith the AS15 -
Emploves Henetits as the accrmed liabdiby for the same 15 nob anticipated matenal and keeping in view the pasl
enperienee of the company as most of thir pmmplovess div ot conlburgae for eore Eart the minimum perod ol 5 years
i1 e company hence oot entitled for such benetits,

(i) Laehined Contribulion plan
L Campany’s contributions o delined conmbubion plans an: ¢ harged te profit or Joss a5 and when the senvioes
are received from the employees

Wotes 19 No Provisen s made in respect of the claim ol anpaid wages and olher benofits of the workers peniding,
s bozreit ir L Dot covard

—_—

Moo 20 Provisiens, Contingent | jabilites and Contingenl Asscts

il A provision is recognised when the Company has a presentobligatiom as a resttll of past events and it is probable
that an ouiflow of resasves embodyving econumic benefits will be requieed to settle the obligation. Provisians ane
measured ol the best estimate of the expendsbure required b settic e piesent obligation at the balance shevl date

(i A dwclosuee tor a contingent lability is made when there is a possible abligation ar a present abagation thal may,
bl probably will not regquine an cu Hlow of resourees. Whene these 15 a possible abligation or a presen ebligation
i respect of which the likelihoad of cutflow of resaurces is emate, e provision or disclosune s made

L) Comtinpent assets ane nol recogrzed in the financial slatements However, comtingent assets are assessed
comtinually wnd if 1t s virteally cerkain that an intlow pf eromeni beoeril wall e, the assel and related (neone

are recopniged in the peened inowhich e chanpge eocurs.
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MWotes on Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31st March, 2016

Sale 2 Contingent Luabljbes;
| Lontingerwies and commibtments (Lo the extent not provvided fog)
P UONTINGENT 1TTABILITTES i at 1=t Marck, 2010 A% aF Mst Manch iz
; = Amount in T Amount m *
a. Ulairms against the company not achnowledged
caselebt — )
b Lauaranbees i 1.25,0000 00 1,25, (0%
¢ (Hher money for which the company is |
| contimgently fable
i COMMITMENTS . =
a, Lstimabed amount of contracts remalnimg to [k - s
esecuted on capilal sccount and not provided for: | ==l |
o Uncalled  lalilitv  on shares  and  other 5
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B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED
Registered Office: H. NO. 83, T/F CHAWRI BAZAR, DELHI -110006
Landline: (91)-11-41410139 CIN: L21090DL1995PLC066281
Web: http://www.bjduplexboards.com E-Mail:sbj@anandpulp.com

22" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/we hereby confirm and record my/our presence at the 22"° Annual General Meeting of B J
DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED to be held on Friday, September 30, 2016, at 04.00 P.M. at 318,
Industrial Area, Patparganj, Delhi-110092

Folio No.: DP ID*: Client ID*:

Full name and address of the
Shareholder/Proxy Holder
(in block letters)

Joint Holder 1

Joint Holder 2

No. of Shares Held

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy

Note: Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete
the attendance slip and hand over at the entrance of the premise.

*Applicable for shareholders holding shares in electronic form.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

E-VOTING SEQUENCE | USER ID PASSWORD
NUMBER (EVSN)

For shareholders holding shares in Demat | Please refer e-
Form:- Please refer e-voting voting instruction
a) For NSDL :— 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 | given in the notice
instructions given in the

Digits Client ID notice

b) For CDSL:— 16 digits beneficiary ID

c) For Shareholders holding shares in Physical
Form: Folio Number registered with the
Company
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Note: Please read the instructions printed under the Note to the Notice of 22™ AGM dated
September 30" 2016. The Voting period starts on 27" September at 9:00 a.m. and will end
on 29" September at 6:00 p.m. The voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting

thereafter.
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B J DUPLEX BOARDS LIMITED
Registered Office: H. NO. 83, T/F CHAWRI BAZAR, DELHI -110006

Landline: (91)-11-41410139 CIN: L21090DL1995PLC066281
Web: http://www.bjduplexboards.com E-Mail:sbj@anandpulp.com
FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

22"° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) - FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:
Email ID:

Folio No./Client ID:

DP ID:

I/ We being the member(s) of shares of the above named Company hereby appoint:

1. Name:
Address:
Email ID:
Signature:

Or failing him
2. Name:
Address:
Email ID:
Signature:

Or failing him
3. Name:

Address:
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Email ID:
Signature:
as my/our proxy, whose signature is appended overleaf, to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our

behalf in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below, at the 22" Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Friday, September 30, 2016 at: 318, Industrial Area, Patparganj, Delhi-110092.

S. Resolution Number of | For Against
No. shares held

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet of the company as at 31* march 2016, the Profit
& Loss Account & Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended on that date together with the reports of the
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. [To appoint a director in place of Mr. V B Saluja, who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

3. [To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the
company

This is optional. Please put a tick mark (V) in the appropriate column against the

resolutions indicated in the box. If a member leaves the “For” or “Against” column blank | Affix Revenue
against any or all the Resolutions, the proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner he/she | Stamp of Rs.
thinks appropriate. If a member wishes to abstain from voting on a particular resolution, 1/-

he/she should write “Abstain” across the boxes against the Resolution

Signed this......ccccceevcveeennns day...cccoeueens 2016
Signature of Member
Signature of First Proxy Holder Signature of Second Proxy Holder Signature of Third Proxy Holder
Notes:

1. This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, signed, completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the for, against, or abstain column blank
against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem
appropriate.
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3. Members are requested to note that a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than 50
members and holding in the aggregate of not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other member.
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